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TO: Mayor Wythe and Homer City Council
FROM: Katie Koester, City Manager
DATE: May 6, 2015

SUBJECT: Homer Spit Plan Comprehensive Implementation Table Prioritizing Objectives

Due to time constraints, at the all-day work session on October 25, 2014, Council was not able
to prioritize the Spit Plan section of the Comprehensive Plan.

| have attached the Homer Spit Plan Comprehensive Implementation Table with associated
updates. Please take a moment to rate the objectives on a scale of 1-10 according to level of
difficulty and level of impact.

o Difficulty rated on a scale of 1-10, 1 predicting relative ease in
accomplishment, and10 predicting extreme difficulty in accomplishment.

0 Impact rated on ascale of 1-10, 1 predicting a relatively low impact in
accomplishment,and 10 predicting an extremely high impact in accomplishment.

These ratings will be used to place the objectives in one of the four quadrants (high impact
low difficulty; high impact, high difficulty; low impact, low difficulty; low impact, high
difficulty). A future exercise will prioritize the strategies within those quadrants.

If you are able to get the scored document to me before the Strategic Doing work session on
May 11, or bring your document already scored, it will facilitate the prioritization process and
make the best use of your time.

Thank you for your continued time, effort, and dedication to the strategic doing process.



